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July 10, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  National Rifle Association, Inc. v. Mark Glass, Commissioner, Florida Department
of Law Enforcement, S.Ct. Case No. 24-1185

Dear Mr. Harris,

On behalf of the Respondent in this matter, and pursuant to Rule 30.4, | respectfully
request a 30-day extension to file the response to the petition for certiorari.

The petition for writ of certiorari in this case was filed on May 16, 2025. The
response to the petition is due, on one extension, on July 21, 2025.

The petition is necessary because of the heavy press of other business on the
attorneys handling the matter. Petitioner does not object to this further extension.

Thank you for your consideration,
Sincerely,
[s/ Jeffrey P. DeSousa

Jeffrey P. DeSousa
Counsel of Record




cc: David H. Thompson,
Counsel of Record



